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Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Brian Wayner <Brian.Wayner@omnni.com>
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 4:02 PM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Subject: Pelican's Nest
Attachments: CUT-FILL MAP.pdf

Jenna, 
 
Attached is a cut/fill map for Pelican’s Nest for the area outside of the development area.  Approximately 620 
cubic  yards of material outside of the development zone will be cut and moved on site.  However, additional fill will be 
placed outside the development areas to fit the site design.  Hopefully, this is what you were looking for. 
 
Brian D. Wayner, P.E. 
Environmental Manager 
 

OMNNI Associates, Inc. 
One N. Systems Drive, Appleton, WI 54914‐1654 
800.571.6677, 920.830.6141 (D), 920.830.6100 (F) 
bwayner@omnni.com 
 
This email is subject to OMNNI Associates, Inc. Electronic File Disclaimer. For full disclaimer see 
http://www.omnni.org/legal/OMNNI_Email_Disclaimer.pdf  
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(920) 735-6900

ONE SYSTEMS DRIVE

APPLETON, WI 54914

NORTH

DRAWING SCALE
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1/11/2019

+ 6 TO 8 FEET

+ 4 TO 6 FEET

+ 2 TO 4 FEET

+ 0 TO 2 FEET

 - 0 TO 2 FEET

 - 2 TO 4 FEET

 - 4 TO 6 FEET

TOTAL CUT = - 620.64 CUBIC YARDS

TOTAL FILL = + 1,065.30 CUBIC YARDS

NET CUT/FILL = + 444.66 CUBIC YARS


